## City of Bucklin April 22, 2019 City Hall

1. Call to Order

Mayor Fisher called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Council Present: Brian Bostelmann, Cody Warden, Clay Sellard, Luke Knowles, Shane Jones. City Staff present: Clerk Rikki Hager, City Supervisor Ricky Konrade, Chief of Police James Hager. Citizens Present: Herschel West, Doug-Northend, Bryan-Northend, Christian and Ashley Stimpert.

- 2. Notices and Communications- None.
- 3. Citizens Comments- None.
- 4. Consent Agenda-
  - A. Approval of the minutes from April 08, 2019 Council meeting.
  - B. Approval of Appropriations Ord. No. 944, for \$56,778.97.

Warden made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Sellard seconded. Motion carried 5/0.

- 5. Purchase requests and Items needing Council Action
  - A. Dog Ord. 884, Pit Bulls-Christian gave quotes for the insurance of \$300,000.00 or \$100,000.00. Based off of credit and under a renters policy. Already attached to insurance policy that covers contents of home, not an additional policy. Also presented a separate policy through insuremycanine.com. Mayor stated comes down to whether we want to change ordinance to allow Pit Bulls, and if so what stipulations to apply. Mayor will talk to insurance and contact attorney. Sellard wants notice on next billings to register dogs.
  - B. Northend Disposal-Herschel, Doug, Bryan were present. Mayor stated we had some questions about how the refrigerators were handled. Doug stated Wessels or the land fill won't take them anymore. Warden stated his questions were how to fix the current issue with the ones left behind. Herschel stated that for his clients in Wichita that he sends a list out with do's and don'ts. Sellard wants to make sure next sure there's communication for next year. Northend will come get remaining ones left over. REFRIDGERATORS ARE NOT GOING TO BE PICKED UP NEXT YEAR. THEY ARE NOT ALLOWED IN ROLLOFFS DOWN BY THE POOL. Mayor Fisher asked about lids repairing. Doug sent person down, lids were fixed on dumpsters that aren't being completely replaced. Bostelmann asked about numbering. Warden asked about having a city worker with them on clean up day. Ensign, Ford, Spearville, Minneola does that.
- 6. Committee Reports
  - A. Library Board- Budget-Nobody present.
  - B. Pool Committee-No report.
  - C. Bucklin Housing Committee- No report.
- 7. Department Head Reports
  - A. Public Works- Konrade started grating some alleys, sprayed for weeds. Ready to start patching holes when summer help arrives. Meter up north leaking has been fixed. Had problems with chlorine, spoke with Minneola, about who they use, which is Superior. Will have rep come down. Konrade said Bud went to check on other prices for gators or something similar. Sellard asked if Bucklin Auto has checked on blue truck. Konrade did a tune-up but still not working properly. Sellard is ok with gators, but wants all our junk stuff out of our inventory.

Sellard made a motion to lease for 36 months a gator, for \$14893.17 from BTI. Knowles seconded. Motion carried 5/0.

Konrade sprinklers are on, bathrooms at park are open, mowed park. Library changed couple sprinkler heads. Bostelmann mentioned about the dump being pushed up.

- B. Code Enforcement- still have several in the completion time frame.
- C. Court/Police-

Bostelmann made a motion to sell the old 2004 Marquis to the City of Ingalls for \$4500.00. Jones seconded. Motion carried 5/0.

Hager stated the body camera came in today. Hunter came down and checked radar, there's a short in the body. Purchased new one similar to one in sheriff units. Won't ship till May. Sheriff Carr suggested to get a handheld. Sheriff Carr said county tax 321 W. Center and 218 W. Oak,

## City of Bucklin April 22, 2019 City Hall

Wednesday at Gov Center. Citizens concerned about speeds on school, had study done on Main. Then had state come down for study also. Thursday KDOT called said did complete survey of Bucklin. High probability of receiving grant funds for school signs. Carr will also be checking on detour from 400 being closed.

- D. Fire Department- No report.
- E. City Clerk- Trash can for park.
- 8. Adjournment Bostelmann made a motion to adjourn. Sellard seconded. Motion carried 5/0. Adjourn at 9:20 PM.

## ATTEST:

/s/ Rikki M. Hager

Rikki M. Hager, City Clerk

/s/ Michael R. Fisher

Michael R. Fisher, Mayor (SEAL)